
 
 
 
 
 
 
February 12, 2025 

The Honorable John G. Roberts, Jr. 
Circuit Justice for the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit 
Supreme Court of the United States   
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 Re: Medina v. Planned Parenthood South Atlantic 
  Case No. 23-1275 

Dear Chief Justice Roberts, 

In accordance with Rule 30.3, Petitioner requests that the deadline for 
submission of the merits reply brief in the above-captioned matter be extended until 
Monday, March 24, 2025, by 2:00 p.m. 

Certiorari was granted in this case on December 18, 2024. Petitioner timely 
filed her opening brief on February 3, 2025, Respondents’ merits brief is due on 
March 5, 2025, and oral argument has been scheduled for April 2, 2025. Pursuant to 
Rule 25.3, Petitioner’s reply brief must be received no later than 2 p.m. ten days 
before the oral argument. Because ten days before April 2nd is Sunday, March 23, 
Petitioner must submit her reply brief by 2 p.m. on Friday, March 21, 2025—only 
16 days after Respondents file their brief rather than the 30 days contemplated by 
Rule 25.3. Accordingly, Petitioner requests that the deadline for submission of the 
reply brief be extended until 2 p.m. on Monday, March 24, 2025. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

s/John J. Bursch 
John J. Bursch  
Counsel for Petitioner 

cc: Nicole A. Saharsky, nsaharsky@mayerbrown.com 
Counsel for Respondents 


